NORTH FRODINGHAM PARISH COUNCIL

Parish Council Meeting Minutes 7:30pm, 11 September 2023, N. Frodingham Social Centre

Present:Cllrs M Doyle (Chair), A Greaves and S Watson. M Rose (Clerk).Absent:Cllrs D Stead and J Syers.

Public Participation – There were no requests for public participation.

1. Apologies for Absence

Cllr J Syers apologised for not being able to attend.

2. Approval of Minutes

The minutes of the meeting on the 10 July 2023 were approved.

3. Declaration of Interests

Cllr Greaves declared an interest in matters relating to the Social Centre.

4. Ward Councillor's Update

There were no updates from Ward Councillors.

5. Matters Arising

- a. Letter from resident, various matters The Parish Council received correspondence from a resident requesting the tidying of the Memorial on the Main Street and various other matters that are beyond the control of the Parish Council. The vegetation behind the Memorial has been cut back and the Parish Council will seek quotes for the repair of the base. The resident will be informed of this information.
- b. Anti-social behaviour statistics The report was read and noted
- c. **Community Transport** The Parish Council will be willing to pass on details of anyone who would benefit from Community Transport or wishes to volunteer as a driver.
- d. **Community Governance Review** The Parish Council objects to the draft recommendation of reducing the number of Councillors for the parish and increasing the boundary and comments will be submitted accordingly.

6. Administration

a. Village Improvement Committee – The Parish Council solicitor confirmed the only main issue with volunteers using the land on the main street is insurance restrictions, which include a tree survey, risk assessments and protective clothing. The Parish Council is waiting for the results of the tree inspection before making a decision.

The bench at far end of cemetery was rotten and has been removed, the rest of the Parish Council owned benches have been restored.

- b. Social Centre The hall is being decorated and is looking very clean and tidy. There is a coffee morning booked on the 30th September supporting the Macmillan Charity. Future events include bonfire and Christmas celebrations.
- c. **Cemetery Administration** Exclusive rights of burial and administration procedures were discussed; the matter was deferred to the next meeting.

7. Planning

Applications

- **23/01633/PLF** Churchill House, Warley Cross. Erection of a single storey office/reception building following removal of derelict outbuilding in poor condition (building F). The Parish Council had no objections to this application.
- **23/02314/OUT** 76 Main Street. OUTLINE Erection of detached dwelling and associated garage (access and scale to be considered). The Parish Council had no objections to this application.

Decisions – Permission granted: 23/00258/VAR Land south of 22 Main Street. **Refused**: 23/01124/PLF Corner House, Grange Road. 22/03433/CM Land south of Catfoss Pig Farm, Catfoss Lane, Brandesburton.

Application Withdrawn - 23/01534/PLF Land west of 6a Cross Lane.

8. Finances

- a. Finance Statement and Budget Review The documents were approved.
- b. Balances As at 09.08.2023: Community Account £1,094.34, Premium Account £15,272.92
- c. Payments The following payments were approved:

HMRC	PAYE (July & August)	£159.60
M Rose	Wages and expenses (July & August)	£750.99
Cherry's	Lawnmower fuel and repairs	£314.26
British Gas	Cemetery Electricity (Aug)	£42.13

d. Ordering of a Christmas tree was approved.

9. Councillor's Reports

Although the footpath from the Church to the village has been worked on by East Riding of Yorkshire Council, there is little improvement in some places and this will be reported again.

The bushes blocking the view on the bend of the road near the Church will be reported to East Riding of Yorkshire Council.

A resident raised a concern regarding communication poles being erected in the village. The erection of communication poles is now classed as permitted development, which means companies are no longer required to ask councils' permission, in addition to not having to consult with affected residents.

The meeting closed at 9:05pm and the next meeting is the 9 October 2023.

Approved:	
-----------	--

Date: _____